
Re: J.T.

it	
  will	
  definitely	
  help.

thanks

Dave	
  Williams
Athle6c	
  Director
Bend	
  Senior	
  High	
  School
541-­‐355-­‐3802

From:	
  Michelle	
  Oliver
Sent:	
  Friday,	
  February	
  26,	
  2016	
  9:22	
  AM
To:	
  Dave	
  Williams
Subject:	
  RE:	
  J.T.

Dave,

Jonah’s	
  Online	
  Classes:

Anthropology:	
  20%	
  completed.	
  	
  82%	
  average	
  in	
  the	
  class.

Game	
  Design:	
  3%	
  completed.	
  	
  85%	
  average	
  in	
  the	
  class.

Life	
  Skills:	
  16%	
  completed.	
  	
  97%	
  average	
  in	
  the	
  class.

Public	
  Speaking:	
  10%	
  completed.	
  	
  94%	
  average	
  in	
  the	
  class.

Biology:	
  9%	
  completed	
  but	
  it	
  was	
  dropped	
  when	
  he	
  added	
  it	
  on	
  campus.

He	
  also	
  has	
  2	
  classes	
  on	
  campus:

Biology	
  and	
  Art.

Is	
  this	
  what	
  you	
  need?

Michelle

Dave Williams

Fri 2/26/2016 9:29 AM

To:Michelle Oliver <michelle.oliver@bend.k12.or.us>;
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From: Dave Williams
Sent: Friday, February 26, 2016 7:44 AM
To: Michelle Oliver
Subject: Re: J.T.

Michelle,

The	
  immediate	
  issue	
  for	
  Jonah	
  is	
  his	
  grade/credit	
  deficiency	
  for	
  athle6cs.	
  	
  He	
  has	
  0	
  credits	
  on	
  his	
  transcript	
  as	
  a
10th	
  grader	
  which	
  makes	
  him	
  ineligible.	
  	
  I	
  saw	
  a	
  transcript	
  from	
  his	
  mother	
  but	
  these	
  are	
  from	
  a	
  non	
  acredited
home	
  school	
  situa6on	
  as	
  you	
  are	
  probably	
  well	
  aware	
  of.	
  	
  I	
  would	
  guess	
  that	
  we	
  will	
  not	
  accept	
  any	
  of	
  these
credits.	
  	
  This	
  will	
  force	
  us	
  to	
  appeal	
  for	
  his	
  eligibility	
  and	
  I	
  have	
  discussed	
  this	
  with	
  Julianne	
  and	
  asked	
  her	
  to	
  get
the	
  ball	
  rolling	
  with	
  a	
  le\er	
  of	
  explana6on	
  from	
  both	
  her	
  and	
  Jonah	
  and	
  I	
  will	
  put	
  together	
  the	
  rest	
  of	
  the
informa6on.

Could	
  you	
  help	
  me	
  out	
  and	
  send	
  me	
  a	
  progress	
  report	
  from	
  the	
  courses	
  he	
  is	
  taking	
  with	
  you?

Thanks,

Dave	
  Williams
Athle6c	
  Director
Bend	
  Senior	
  High	
  School
541-­‐355-­‐3802

From:	
  Michelle	
  Oliver
Sent:	
  Thursday,	
  February	
  25,	
  2016	
  7:28	
  PM
To:	
  Dave	
  Williams
Subject:	
  J.T.

Hi Dave,

I wanted to touch base with you regarding Jonah Tiegs.  I got a call from Roger McMillian this week and today from Julieanne (Jonah’s
mom).  I wanted to see if there is anything you need from me regarding his eligibility to play Tennis.

I’m sure you are already aware that he is enrolled in 4 online classes (it was 5 until he started at BHS for 2nd semester) .  I met with the
family day before Christmas Break to enroll him in the district and he started classes after the break.

Is there anything that I should know before returning mom’s call? 

Thanks!
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Michelle

Michelle Oliver
Bend LaPine Schools Online
Program Coordinator/Counselor
michelle.oliver@bend.k12.or.us
541-355-1051
520 NW Wall Street, Bend Oregon 97702 Room 214

www.bendlapineschoolsonline.com
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